



Georgios Dionysopoulos

📍 Athens, 11525 Greece

☎ +30 6934587924

✉ diongeorg@hotmail.com

Professional Summary

Results-driven Lawyer with 19 years of experience, working effectively in fluid and fast-paced environment to effectively set and execute on priorities. Highly organized and disciplined thinker, planner, advisor and implementer with solid business acumen and superior judgment. Learns new areas of law quickly and advises clients to solve complex challenges.

Work History

09.2018 - Current

Legal Advisor

Ministry of Development and Investments - General Secretariat for Commerce and Consumer Protection - Athens, Greece

- Provided legal advice and support to the Secretary General of Commerce and Consumer Protection.
- Monitored and negotiated proposals of EU directives/ regulations in the field of consumer protection (leading legal expert at Ministry level).
- Participated in several committees and workgroups regarding legislation drafting.
- Appointed as Senior Non-Key Expert in the context of the project "Policy and Legal Advice Centre" (phase 3) in Serbia.
- Nominated as permanent member of the National Consumer Council.

09.2018 - Current

Lawyer

Dimitrakis-Dionysopoulos-Liougkos & Associates Law Office - Athens, Greece

- Interpreted laws, rulings and regulations for individuals and businesses.
- Advised clients on legal matters focusing on commercial law, Tech & IT, as well as banking & finance.
- Researched and wrote contracts, agreements and proposals.
- Engaged in complex commercial litigation under statutes relating to aviation.

11.2016 - 08.2018

Legal Advisor to the Alternate Minister

Ministry of Rural Development and Food - Athens, Greece

- Delivered political subject matter expertise to government representatives and civic officials.
- Recommended updates to current legislation, regulations and policies.
- Used critical thinking to break down problems, evaluate solutions and

make decisions.

- Proved successful working within tight deadlines and fast-paced atmosphere.

12.2009 - 08.2018

Lawyer

Stefanidis - Vassilakou & Associates Law Office - Athens, Greece

- Handled corporate and labour law cases as external associate.
- Analyzed and applied legal principles and performed legal research to support litigation strategy.
- Prepared and reviewed contracts and other legal documents following applicable regulations.

01.2015 - 10.2016

Legal Advisor to the Alternate Minister

Ministry of Environment and Energy - Athens, Greece

- Researched existing policies and procedures to gain firm understanding of current conditions.
- Drafted and presented reports outlining policy actions.
- Attended legislative and regulatory hearings to report information.

01.2011 - 10.2015

Legal Advisor

Ministry of Development and Economy - General Secretariat for Consumer Affairs - Athens, Greece

- Researched and wrote proposals for imposing administrative sanctions on consumer law breaches.
- Worked with legislators to assist in drafting consumer legislation and enforcement procedures by offering insights as law practitioner.
- Appointed as member of the legislation drafting Committee and national technical negotiating team with ECB/IMF/EC concerning personal bankruptcy legislation.

12.2009 - 01.2013

Contracts Specialist

Ethnodata S.A - Athens, Greece

- Drafted and negotiated IT law contracts (software supply, software development, IT maintenance and support, outsourcing, distribution, and reseller agreements).
- Created policies and procedures meeting regulatory guidelines and compliance standards.
- Prepared compliance reports and disseminated to upper management.

01.2007 - 10.2011

Lawyer

Olympic Airlines S.A - Athens, Greece

- Prepared and reviewed contracts and other legal documents following applicable regulations.
- Evaluated findings and developed strategies and arguments in preparation for case presentations.
- Collaborated with human resources and other departments to protect company from legal claims.
- Coordinated the liquidation of Olympic Airlines Outstations abroad
- Appointed as delegate to European Airlines Association (AEA) WG

10.2006 - 06.2007

Lawyer

Mourgelas & Scandamis Law Firm - Athens, Greece

- Gathered evidence to formulate defense or initiate legal actions.
- Monitored european and national legislation to keep clients up to date with changing laws.
- Assisted in complex commercial and competition law litigation through discovery, trial and extensive contact with both clients and subject matter experts.

10.2005 - 10.2006

Legal Advisor (Military Service)

Greek Air Force - Athens, Greece

- Conducted research, identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems.
- Participated in continuous improvement by generating suggestions, engaging in problem-solving activities to support teamwork.

09.2003 - 07.2005

Scientific Assistant

PricewaterhouseCoopers/ Heussen Law Firm - Munich, Germany

- Gained valuable insight into regulations and policies associated with IT and E-commerce law.
- Performed legal research, drafting and reviewing IT Security manuals.

Education

Master of Science, International Negotiations, University of Economics And Business - Athens, Greece

- Estimated completion (Sep 2022).
- Received best student merit award 2021.
- Submitted a Master Thesis on: EU Proposal Regulation on Foreign subsidies and WTO law.

09.2018

Master of Science, Banking, Hellenic Open University - Athens, Greece

- Awarded degree with grade: very good.
- Completed a Master Thesis on consumer protection in financial services.

07.2005

Ph.D., Law, University of Munich, Law School - Munich, Germany

- Awarded degree with magna cum laude distinction
- Received full scholarship from "Latsis Foundation", Greece
- Completed and published a PhD-dissertation (in German) on unsolicited e-mail advertisement, cookies and location-based services

02.2003

LL.M, Law, University of Munich, Law School - Munich, Germany

- Awarded degree with Excellence.
- Received full scholarship from "Latsis Foundation", Greece.
- Completed a Master Thesis (in German) on unsolicited e-mail and sms advertisement in E-commerce and M-commerce.

02.2001

LL.B, Law, University of Athens, Law School - Athens, Greece

- Awarded degree with grade: very good
- Received full scholarship from "Latsis Foundation", Greece

Languages

Greek: Native language

English: C2



Proficient

German: C2



Proficient

French: B2



Upper intermediate

Spanish: B1



Intermediate

Turkish: B1



Intermediate